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March 13, 2019

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
PO Box 2319

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. — Application for approval to continue the existing financial
terms associated with offering Open Bill Access services for the years 2019

and 2020
EB-2018-0319

Stikeman Elliott LLP
Barristers & Solicitors

5300 Commerce Court West
199 Bay Street

Toronto, ON Canada M5L 1B9

Main: 416 869 5500
Fax: 416 947 0866
www.stikeman.com

We are counsel for Enercare Inc. (‘Enercare”) in respect to the above-noted matter. All correspondence

relating to this matter should be directed to our attention.

If you have any questions, please do not hestitate to contact us.

Yours truly,

el

Patrick G. Dutfy
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